

STUDENT GRIEVANCE CONTACT INFORMATION FOR INDIVIDUAL STATES

ALABAMA

Alabama Commission on Higher Education

Phone: (334) 242-1998

Fax: (334) 242-2269

<https://ache.edu/>

ALASKA

Alaska Commission on Postsecondary Education

Phone: (800) 441-2962

ACPE@alaska.gov

<https://acpsecure.alaska.gov/>

ARIZONA

**Arizona State Board for Private
Postsecondary Education**

Phone: (602) 542-5709

<https://ppse.az.gov/>

ARKANSAS

Arkansas Department of Higher Education

Phone: (501) 371-2000

<http://www.adhe.edu>

CALIFORNIA

**California Bureau for Private
Postsecondary Education**

Phone: (888) 370-7589

bppe@dca.ca.gov

<http://www.bppe.ca.gov/>

COLORADO

Colorado Department of Higher Education

Phone: (303) 862-3001

Fax: (303) 996-1329

<http://highered.colorado.gov>

<https://highered.colorado.gov/>

[Academics/Complaints/default.html](https://highered.colorado.gov/Academics/Complaints/default.html)

CONNECTICUT

Connecticut Office of Higher Education

Phone: (860) 947-1800

<https://www.ctohe.org/>

DELAWARE

Delaware Department of Education

Phone: (302) 735-4120

<https://www.doe.k12.de.us/Domain/4>

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DC Education Licensure Commission

Phone: (202) 727-6436

<https://helc.osse.dc.gov/>

FLORIDA

**Florida Department of Education, Commission
for Independent Education**

Phone: (850) 245-3200

Fax: (850) 245-3233

<http://www.fldoe.org/policy/cie/>

<http://www.fldoe.org/policy/cie/file-a-complaint.stml>

GEORGIA

**Georgia Nonpublic Postsecondary Education
Commission**

Phone: (770) 414-3300

Fax: (770) 414-3309

<https://gnpec.georgia.gov/>

HAWAII

**Hawaii Post-Secondary Education
Authorization Program**

Phone: (808) 586-7327

<http://cca.hawaii.gov/hpeap/>

IDAHO

Idaho State Board of Education

Phone: (208) 334-2270

Fax: (208) 334-2632

<https://boardofed.idaho.gov/>

ILLINOIS

Illinois Board of Higher Education

Dan Cullen

Deputy Director, Academic Affairs

Phone: (217) 782-2551

Fax: (217) 782-8548

info@ibhe.org

<http://www.ibhe.org>

INDIANA

Indiana Commission for Higher Education

Phone: (800) 457-8283

<https://www.in.gov/che/>

<https://www.in.gov/che/2744.htm>

STUDENT GRIEVANCE CONTACT INFORMATION FOR INDIVIDUAL STATES

IOWA

Iowa College Student Aid Commission

Phone: (515) 725-3400

info@iowacollegeaid.gov

<https://www.iowacollegeaid.gov>

KANSAS

Kansas Board of Regents

Phone: (785) 430-4240

<https://www.kansasregents.org>

KENTUCKY

Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education

Phone (502) 573-1555

<http://cpe.ky.gov>

LOUISIANA

Louisiana Board of Regents

Phone: (225) 342-4253

<http://www.regents.la.gov>

MAINE

Maine Department of Education

Phone: (207) 624-6856

<https://www.maine.gov/doe/learning/highered>

MARYLAND

Maryland Higher Education Commission

Phone: (800) 974-0203 / (410) 767-3300

<https://mhec.state.md.us/Pages/default.aspx>

MASSACHUSETTS

Massachusetts Department of Higher Education

Phone: (617) 994-6950

<http://www.mass.edu/>

MICHIGAN

Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs

Phone: (517) 335-9700

<https://www.michigan.gov/lara/>

MINNESOTA

Minnesota Office of Higher Education

Phone: (651) 642-0567

Fax: (651) 642-0675

www.ohe.state.mn.us

MISSISSIPPI

Mississippi Commission on College Accreditation

Phone: (601) 432-6198

<http://www.mississippi.edu/mcca/>

MISSOURI

Missouri Department of Higher Education

Phone: (573) 751-2361

Fax: (573) 751-6635

info@dhewd.mo.gov

<https://dhewd.mo.gov/>

MONTANA

Montana University System, Board of Regents

Phone: (406) 449-9124

<https://mus.edu/board/>

NEBRASKA

Nebraska Coordinating Commission for Postsecondary Education

Phone: (402) 471-2847

Fax: (402) 471-2886

<https://ccpe.nebraska.gov>

NEVADA

Nevada System of Higher Education, Board of Regents

Phone: (702) 889-8426

<https://nshe.nevada.edu/leadership-policy/board-of-regents/>

NEW HAMPSHIRE

New Hampshire Department of Education

Phone: (603) 271-3494

<https://www.education.nh.gov/pathways-education/higher-education-new-hampshire>

NEW JERSEY

New Jersey Secretary of Higher Education

Phone: (609) 292-4310

Fax: (609) 292-7225

<https://www.state.nj.us/highereducation/>

STUDENT GRIEVANCE CONTACT INFORMATION FOR INDIVIDUAL STATES

NEW MEXICO

New Mexico Higher Education Department

Phone: (505) 476-8400

<https://hed.state.nm.us/>

NEW YORK

New York State Education Department College and University Evaluation

Phone: (518) 486-3633

<http://www.nysed.gov/college-university-evaluation>

NORTH CAROLINA

University of North Carolina System Post-Secondary Education Complaints

Phone: (919) 962-1000

studentcomplaint@northcarolina.edu

<https://www.northcarolina.edu/complaints>

NORTH DAKOTA

North Dakota State Board of Higher Education

Phone: (701) 328-3180

NDUS.office@ndus.edu

<https://ndus.edu/state-board-of-higher-education/>

<https://www.cte.nd.gov/businessindustry>

OHIO

Ohio Department of Higher Education

Phone: (614) 466-6000

Fax: (614) 466-5866

hotline@highered.ohio.gov

<https://www.ohiohighered.org/>

OKLAHOMA

Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education

Phone: (405) 225-9100

<https://www.okhighered.org/>

OREGON

Oregon Department of Education Higher Education Coordinating Commission

Phone: (503) 947-5700

Info.HECC@state.or.us

<http://www.oregon.gov/highered>

PENNSYLVANIA

Pennsylvania's State System of Higher Education

Phone: (717) 720-4000

<https://www.passhe.edu/Pages/default.aspx>

PUERTO RICO

Consejo de Educación de Puerto Rico Puerto Rico Council on Education

Phone: (787) 722-2121

Fax: (787) 641-2573

<http://www.ce.pr.gov/>

RHODE ISLAND

Rhode Island Board of Governors for Higher Education

Phone: (401) 736-1100

Fax: (401) 732-3541

<http://www.ribghe.org/>

SOUTH CAROLINA

South Carolina Commission on Higher Education

Phone: (803) 737-2260

Fax: (803) 737-2297

<https://www.che.sc.gov>

SOUTH DAKOTA

South Dakota Board of Regents

Phone: (605) 773-3455

info@sdbor.edu

<https://www.sdbor.edu/Pages/default.aspx>

TENNESSEE

Tennessee Higher Education Commission

Phone: (615) 741-3605

Fax: (615) 741-6230

<https://www.tn.gov/thec.html>

TEXAS

Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board

Phone: (512) 427-6520

<http://www.theccb.state.tx.us>

STUDENT GRIEVANCE CONTACT INFORMATION FOR INDIVIDUAL STATES

UTAH

Utah Division of Consumer Protection

Phone: (801) 530-6601

Fax: (801) 530-6001

consumerprotection@utah.gov

<https://consumerprotection.utah.gov/>

VERMONT

Vermont State Board of Education

Phone: (802) 828-1130

Fax: (802) 828-6430

aoe.edinfo@vermont.gov

<https://education.vermont.gov/vermont-schools/school-operations/post-secondary-programs>

VIRGINIA

State Council for Higher Education in Virginia

Phone: (804) 225-2600

Fax: (804) 225-2604

<http://www.schev.edu>

WASHINGTON

Washington Student Achievement Council

Phone: (360) 753-7800

info@wsac.wa.gov

<http://www.wsac.wa.gov>

WEST VIRGINIA

West Virginia Higher Education Policy Commission

Phone: (304) 558-2101

Fax: (304) 558-1011

<http://www.wvhepc.edu>

WISCONSIN

Wisconsin Educational Approval Program

Phone: (608) 266-2112

<https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Programs/EducationalApproval/Default.aspx>

WYOMING

Wyoming Department of Education

Phone: (307) 777-7675

Fax: (307) 777-6234

<https://edu.wyoming.gov>

AMERICAN SAMOA

American Samoa Community College

Phone: (684) 699-9155

info@amsamoa.edu

<http://www.amsamoa.edu/institution/bhe.html>

FEDERATED STATES OF MICRONESIA

College of Micronesia

Phone: (691) 320-2480

<http://www.comfsm.fm/>

GUAM

Guam Community College

Phone: (671) 735-5531

<http://www.guamcc.edu>

REPUBLIC OF PALAU

Palau Community College

Phone: (680) 488-2470

Fax: (680) 488-2447

<http://pcc.palau.edu/>

REPUBLIC OF THE MARSHALL ISLANDS

Ministry of Education, Sports and Training

Phone: (692) 625-5262

Fax: (692) 625-5261

<https://www.pss.edu.mh/ns/organization/secondary-school-career-education/>

THE COMMONWEALTH OF NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS

Department of Accountability, Research, & Evaluation

<https://www.cnmipssoare.org/>

U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS

US Virgin Islands Department of Education

Phone: (340) 774-0100

<http://vide.vi>